MAYOR LINDA GORTON

ADDENDUM No. 4

Bid Number: #132-2020

Wolf Run Trunk Sewers D & E
Wastewater System Improvements

Subject:

Remedial Measures Plan ID No. WR-04, WR-05

TO ALL PROSPECTIVE SUBMITTERS:

"M LEXINGTON

TODD SLATIN
DIRECTOR

CENTRAL PURCHASING

Date: January 28, 2021

Address inquiries to:
Q&A Module on lon Wave

Brian Marcum
brianm@lexingtonky.gov
(859) 258-3325

Please be advised of the following clarifications to the above referenced Bid:

Questions Answers _ -
1. | Can you email myself the attendee list | The attendee list was sent out as part of
for the LFUCG - Wolf Run Trunk Addendum #3.
Sewers D & E - Pre-Bid Meeting?
2. | Sheet C-05: Will the contractor be No, the Contractor’s costs to field verify the gas
reimbursed for gas line location? line location, within the first 30-days of the NTP,
will be incidental to the project cost.
3. | Sheet C-06: Will the contractor be No, the Contractor’s costs to field verify the gas
reimbursed for gas line location? line location, within the first 30-days of the NTP,
will be incidental to the project cost.
4. | Can the bid date be extended for the No, due to EPA consent judgement deadlines
project? There are several other the bid date will not be extended.
projects out to bid around the 2/4/21
bid date. A one or two week extension
would allow us more time to put a
competitive number on this project.
5. | Where do we install sanitary markers? | Sanitary markers are not required for gravity
sewer projects.
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MAYOR LINDA GORTON

"W LEXINGTON

TODD SLATIN
DIRECTOR

CENTRAL PURCHASING

Please clarify there are no inside drop
manholes on the project?

There will be one (1) internal drop manhole as
part of this project. MH #E-24, on SHT C-13 has
an 18 internal drop to allow room for the 24"
sewer stub-out. The internal manhole drop
connection detail can be found on SHT SD4.

Is there an engineer’s estimate?

LFUCG does not release the engineer's
estimate prior to bid opening.

For this amount of pipe in rock, can
the schedule of 365 days be extended
if needed?

No, due to the EPA conssent judgement
schedule the construction time will not be
extended.

Will settlement monitoring be on this
project per spec 2222-87?

Specification Section 2222 applies to bore-pits.
Settlement monitoring, as outlined in this
specification, will not be necessary for this
project. However, the Contractor is responsible
for any construction settlement on the project.

10.

Unit 67 & 70 conflict with each other.
Which one do we use for sod?

Line item #70 (Sod) in the Bid Schedule is
redundant and will be removed. See updated
Bid Schedule.

11.

Will 1037 Cross Key Rd dumpster pad
& fence be by units or is this incidental
to contract?

Dumpster pads and fences being disturbed as
part of this project are incidental to the contract
as listed in the MOU conditions. These items
shall be replaced per LFUCG’s current
dumpster pad guidelines.

12.

Will chain link fence for personal
properties be per unit prices 4 & 6' ft
fence?

Chain link fencing associated with personal
properties that are outlined in the MOU
conditions will be incidental to the contract.
Refer to the attached updated Bid Schedule for
all fencing outside of personal properties.

13.

(The entry of mobile equipment into
stream channel shall be prohibited)

Can you clarify on what this means?
No equipment at all in the creek?

The entry of mobile equipment into a stream
channel shall be prohibited, based off the
General Fioodplain Permit. If the entirety of
construction cannot be accomplished from the
stream bank, the Contractor will have to obtain
an individual permit.

14.

Will tree removal for specific
addresses be part of clear & grub unit
price or will this be incidental?

All tree removal is incidental to the contract
either by line item #89 (Clearing and Grubbing)
in the Bid Schedule or through the MOU
conditions.

15.

What unit will the temporary stone
parking lot area be in?

It is Incidental to the contract.

(i
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16.

Is full depth stone backfill required
under all pavements?

Yes.

17.

Will creek crossing detail be provided?

Creek crossing specifics are located on the
“Streambank Restoration” details which can be
seen on SHT SD5

18.

Can sanitary sewer maps be provided
in vicinity of new construction to
facilitate bypass pumping planning?

Sanitary sewer maps will be provided to the
successful bidder.

19.

Is it okay to close Appomattox road,
Normandy road, Furlong drive, and
Beacon Hill road as needed?

Access to all private driveways will remain open
at all times. Any lane and/or road closures are
the Contractor’s responsibility to be coordinate
with and submitted for approval to LFUCG'’s
traffic engineering.

20. | Maximum flow expected thru the Yes, the pump rate listed was established by
existing 21" RCP at 0.16% slope is LFUCG’s Consent Decree modeling results for
approximately 3,000 GPM. Is it a 2-year 24-hour storm.
necessary to size pumps and piping
for 8.3 MGD (5,764 GPM)?

21. | Will blasting be allowed during this There is no blasting allowed for the project.
project? Specification Section 02225 is a standard

specification.

22. | Will steam be allowed for the CIPP Yes.
alternative?

1. CLARIFICATIONS

A. None at this time.
2, DRAWINGS

A. Drawing C-02

* Revise profile note for MH # D-4 to read:
INV. IN EL. = 899.79 (4" SEWER) (N) (EXTERNAL DROP)

3. SPECIFICATIONS

A. Specification Section 00410 — Bid Form

= Replace Section 00410, in its entirety, with attached revised Bid Schedule

N

.,

bt 11 S
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MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON TODD SLATIN

DIRECTOR
CENTRAL PURCHASING

B. Specification Section 01025 — Measurement and Payment
e Delete paragraph 2.38 in its entirety and replace with the following:
2.38 Not Used

Todd Slatin, Director

Division of Central Purchasing

All other terms and conditions of the Bid and specifications are unchanged.
This fetter should be signed, attached to and become a part of your Bid.

COMPANY NAME ™ 1 szﬂiOﬁttacﬂmo ’ CO‘K\SUJ-\-OVM:S} LLC
ADDRESS: 2175 Co Rd | South ao{,er;OH 45080

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER:
Todd Harrah, Manager /member

Attachments:

Drawings

Specifications
00410 — Bid Form
Plan Holders List
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ADDENDUM No. 3

Bid Number: #132-2020 Date: January 26, 2021
Subject:  Wolf Run Trunk Sewers D & E
Wastewater System Improvements Address inquiries to:
Remedial Measures Plan ID No. WR-04, WR-05 Q&A Module on lon Wave

Brian Marcum
brianm@lexingtonky.gov
(859) 258-3325

TO ALL PROSPECTIVE SUBMITTERS:

Please be advised of the following clarifications to the above referenced Bid:
1. CLARIFICATIONS
A. Please see attached Pre-Bid Meeting Minutes
2, DRAWINGS
A. None at this time.
3. SPECIFICATIONS

A. None at this time.

Tl SEED

Todd Slatin, Director
Division of Central Purchasing

All other terms and conditions of the Bid and specifications are unchanged.
This letter should be signed, attached to and become a part of your Bid.
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DIRECTOR
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comPANY Name: Ty uhide Contracting 7 Consudtants, LLC
ADDRESS: _ZIT5 County Bd | South Polnt,OH 451,80

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER:

Todd Rarrah, Monager/Member

Attachments:

Pre-Bid Meeting Minutes

Attendee Log (Sign-in Sheet)

PIE Procedures for DWQ Projects

DWQ Policy for Storing Materials in the Floodway

200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3320 Phone / 859.258.3322 Fax / lexingtonky gov



MAYOR LINDA GORTON h‘ LEXINGTON TODD SLATIN

DIRECTOR
CENTRAL PURCHASING

ADDENDUM No. 2

Bid Number: #132-2020 Date: January 19, 2021
Subject:  Wolf Run Trunk Sewers D & E Address inquiries to:
Remedial Measures Plan ID No. WR-04, WR-05 Q&A Module on lon Wave

Brian Marcum
brianm@lexingtonky.gov
(859) 258-3325

TO ALL PROSPECTIVE SUBMITTERS:

Please be advised of the following clarifications to the above referenced Bid:

The Microsoft Teams Meeting link has been revised. A new meeting link and a call in number are
provided below, as shown in the specification revision.

A. Specification Section 00100 — Advertisement for Bids
¢ Revise Section 00100, Part 1.12, Page 00100-3, to read:
A mandatory pre-Bid meeting will be held at 9:00 am local time, January 20, 2021 via
teleconference. A direct link to the Microsoft Teams Meeting is as follows:
Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer or mobile app
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting MWZKNzEzZiktiMDZhMCOOYTM3LTg4NTgtN2I0Y2NIOTQ1N|Bj%4
Othread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22083fc4d2-72ad-412b-ae7d-
6b81b83916dd%22%2¢%220id%22%3a%22148017a5-c42¢e-4f7e-864¢-
3de5bb20c0bc%22%7d
Or https:/ftinylink.net/1gUsg
Or scan QR Code Below
]

[=];

Or call in (audio only) +1 502-208-2565, ID No.: 348 543 571# United States, Louisville
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MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON TODD SLATIN

DIRECTOR
CENTRAL PURCHASING

Tl S

Todd Slatin, Director
Division of Central Purchasing

All other terms and conditions of the Bid and specifications are unchanged.
This letter should be signed, attached to and become a part of your Bid.

COMPANY NAME: 1Y Ubike. Controctl ngy + Consudtants LG
ADDRESS: Z125 Courty Rd | _South Doiryf{OH H5L,20

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER: =
Todd Horvah, Mansger/ Member

Attachments:

Drawings

Specifications
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MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON TODD SLATIN

DIRECTOR
CENTRAL PURCHASING

ADDENDUM No. 1

Bid Number; #132-2020 Date: January 19, 2021
Subject:  Wolf Run Trunk Sewers D & E
Wastewater System Improvements Address inquiries to:
Remedial Measures Plan ID No. WR-04, WR-05 Q&A Module on lon Wave

Brian Marcum
brianm@lexingtonky.gov
(859) 258-3325

TO ALL PROSPECTIVE SUBMITTERS:

Please be advised of the following clarifications to the above referenced Bid:
1. DRAWINGS

A. Drawing C-13
» Revise the invert elevation of the 24" stub out on MH E-24 from 714.10 to
914.10, in the profile. Elevation is shown in two locations.

2. SPECIFICATIONS

A. Specification Section 00100 — Advertisement for Bids
» Revise Section 00100, Part 1.12, Page 00100-3, to read:

- A mandatory pre-Bid meeting will be held at 9:00 am local time, January 20, 2021
via teleconference. A direct link to the Microsoft Teams Meeting is as follows:
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting NGEyODAzMWEtNjgwNiOOMWQOXLTgOMDctMmNIMDFiYjQzMTg3%
40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22083fc4d2-72ad-412b-ae7d-
6b81b83916dd%22%2c%220id%22%3a%223f98bafd-29d4-4ba0-9821-
024d98a2833¢%22%7d

&
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DIRECTOR
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Tl S

Todd Slatin, Director
Division of Central Purchasing

All other terms and conditions of the Bid and specifications are unchanged.
This letter should be signed, attached to and become a part of your Bid.

COMPANY NAME: “Tv Ubyste. Confracting # Consultants, H-C
ADDRESS: 2125 County Rd | Sowcth Yoint 70H 456,80

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER: ”W

Todd H*a'ro.k, W\mager/me,mbe,r

Attachments:

Drawings

Specifications
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